
 

 

 

VICTORIA & ESQUIMALT POLICE BOARD 
Public Meeting Agenda 

May 20, 2025 at 5:00pm 
Boardroom & Zoom 

  

1.  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 a. Territorial Acknowledgement 

   

2. STANDING ITEMS 

 a. Declarations of Conflict of Interest 

 b. Adoption of the Public Agenda of May 20, 2025 

Pg. 1 c. Adoption of the Public Minutes of April 15, 2025 

 d. Board Chair Update 

Pg. 5 e. Committees Update 

 f. Board Member Engagement Update 

 g. 
BC Association of Police Boards (BCAPB) and Canadian Association of Police 
Governance (CAPG) Update- Chair Hayes 

Pg. 42 h. Chief Constable Update 

 i. Equity, Diversity, Inclusion & Engagement Update 

 

3. NEW ITEMS 

 a. Invitation to Social Functions from the Police Board to Mayor(s) and Council(s) 

   

4. CORRESPONDENCE (Information Only) 

Pg. 43 a. 250419 Thank you 

Pg. 44 b. Board Resignation 

Pg. 46 c. 250516 E-Comm May 2025 Updates 

 



VEPB Public Meeting Minutes                                            2025-April-15                                                        Page 1 of 4 
This record and the information contained herein is the property of the Victoria and Esquimalt Police Board.  It is not to be 
reproduced, copied or further disseminated without the express prior consent of the Victoria and Esquimalt Police Board. 

 

 
VICTORIA & ESQUIMALT POLICE BOARD 

Public Meeting Minutes 
April 15, 2025 at 5:00pm 

Boardroom & Zoom 
 
 

PRESENT 
 

M. Hayes, Chair 
Mayor M. Alto 
Mayor B. Desjardins 
E. Cull 
H. Courtright 
S. Dhillon 
T. Kituri 

D. Yakimchuk 
DC J. McRae 
Insp. C. Brown 
Insp. M. Brown 
Insp. C. King 
Insp. J. Lawson 
A/Insp. J. Malinosky 

S/Sgt. M. Darling 
S/Sgt. J. Ames 
K. Kosich 
C. Major 
Da. Phillips 
Do. Phillips 
R. Shojaei

 
Recorder: Tanya Lamoureux 
 
1. STANDING ITEMS 
 
a. Territorial Land Acknowledgement 

 
 

b. Declaration of Conflicts of Interest 
No conflicts declared. 
 

 
c. Approval: Public Agenda of April 15, 2025 

 
25-44 MOTION: To approve the Public Agenda of April 15, 2025 as presented.  

MOVED/SECONDED/CARRIED  
 
 

d. Approval: Public Minutes of March 11, 2025 
 

25-45  MOTION: To approve the Public Minutes of March 11, 2025 as presented.  
MOVED/SECONDED/CARRIED  

 
 

e. Board Chair Update 

• The Police Board, along with the search firm PFM, has concluded the search for a new Chief 
Constable and the appointment has been awarded to DC Fiona Wilson of the Vancouver Police 
Department. DC Wilson will start with VicPD on August 15, 2025 with a two-week overlap with 
Chief Manak who will retire on August 31, 2025. 
 

Page 1 of 47



VEPB Public Meeting Minutes                                            2025-April-15                                                        Page 2 of 4 
This record and the information contained herein is the property of the Victoria and Esquimalt Police Board.  It is not to be 
reproduced, copied or further disseminated without the express prior consent of the Victoria and Esquimalt Police Board. 

 

 
 

 
 

f. BC Association of Police Boards (BCAPB) and Canadian Association of Police Governance (CAPG) 

• BCAPB 

• Conference – Delta, May 7-9, 2025. Focus Forward – The Evolving Role of Police 
Boards 

• CAPG 

• Conference – Victoria, Aug 14-16, 2025. Navigating Challenging Times 
 
 

g. Committees Update 
Refer to the report provided.  Committee matters arising included: 
 
Governance 

         No discussion arising. 
 

Human Resources 
No discussion arising. 
 
Finance 

• Q1 financial report provided – for information. 
Including incorporating the decision of the 2023 Provisional Budget Section 27 decisions. 
Reporting structures are being updated for clarity. 
 

• Annual Reserve Fund report – for information. 
There was a notable draw down made to the Reserve Fund that was to accommodate for 
the 2024 deficit. Employee Benefit Obligation Fund is fully funded. Budgeting for future use 
is critical for years to come.  

 

• 250317 Letter from Esquimalt re: 2025 Provisional Budget Decision 
Esquimalt Township declined the request for seven new positions and the request for 
funding for Late Night Task Force (LNTF). The Board previously submitted a Section 27 
request regarding LNTF and is currently waiting for the government’s response. 

 

25-46  MOTION: That the Board requests a Section 27 letter of appeal be drafted by 
Director Donna Phillips and be submitted to Public Safety and Solicitor General 
(PSSG) for the seven positions that the Township of Esquimalt declined in the 2025 
Provisional Budget. MOVED/SECONDED/CARRIED 

 

• 250321 ADM response to letter 250312 on expedited Section 27 request on Late Night Task 
Force (LNTF) – for information. 
 

• 250410 Letter to ADM at PSSG in response to request for more information on the 
expedited Section 27 request on LNTF – for information. 

 

 

 

 

Page 2 of 47 



VEPB Public Meeting Minutes                                            2025-April-15                                                        Page 3 of 4 
This record and the information contained herein is the property of the Victoria and Esquimalt Police Board.  It is not to be 
reproduced, copied or further disseminated without the express prior consent of the Victoria and Esquimalt Police Board. 

 

 

 

• 250327 VicPD received notification from Public Safety Canada regarding a grant called The 
Community Resilience Fund Grant from Federal Government.  The letter notified VicPD that 
the application had been successful and VicPD was awarded just over $1,000,000.00, 
however the funds can only be used for specific items, although there is no timeline 
associated with the spending. This grant may be used for public order events, training, 
equipment, and operational planning and support.  

 
 
h. Board Member Engagement Update 

• Board Chair Hayes and Board member Yakimchuk attended the presentation held at VicPD 
headquarters to honor the work the Co-Response Team is doing for mental health callouts.  
The presentation was done by Martha Martin and her family as they continue to work with  
police across the country to bring attention to how mental health calls are handled by the  
police. Martha Martin’s daughter, Chantel Moore, was shot by police in New Brunswick in  
June of 2020, during a wellness check. 

• Board member Yakimchuk attended the Homeless City Conference. 
 
  

i. Chief Constable Update  
Refer to the report provided – for information.  Operational calls and files of note were highlighted.  

 
         OPS 

• There was a building under construction in the downtown area that experienced an incident  
 where a floor collapsed, and this required a multi-agency response with VicPD members    
 responsible for crowd control and traffic routing. 

• A large counterfeit currency operation with online purchases in amounts of over $10,000.00 
was successfully investigated, which resulted in the return of items purchased online to the 
victim. 

 
ADMIN 

 No update at this time. 
 

 
 CHIEF 
 See report provided. Highlights included: 

• Chief’s update to multiple divisions 

• Participation in Police Camp 

• Receiving the King Charles III Coronation Medal 

• Special presentation for the Co-Response Team by Martha Martin 

• Community Engagement Division (CED) will be recognized with a Canadian Public Relations 
Society (CPRS) National Award of Excellence next month for the work on “Women of VicPD” 
campaign. 

 
 
j. Equity, Diversity, Inclusion, Accessibility & Engagement Update  

Refer to the report provided – for information. 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 47 



VEPB Public Meeting Minutes                                            2025-April-15                                                        Page 4 of 4 
This record and the information contained herein is the property of the Victoria and Esquimalt Police Board.  It is not to be 
reproduced, copied or further disseminated without the express prior consent of the Victoria and Esquimalt Police Board. 

 

 
 
  
2. NEW BUSINESS 
 
a. Mental Health and Wellness Road Map 

Refer to the report provided – for information. 

• Haleo Sleep Clinic has been approved and has rolled out to the members to assist with sleep 
patterns and mental health. 

• Our Minds Matter Survey (OMMS) – has concluded with a 67% uptake. The psychologists are 
reviewing results.  

 
3. CORRESPONDENCE (for information only) 
 
a. 250312 E-Comm 911 March 2025 Update 
b. 250408 E-Comm 911 April 2025 Update 
 
 
 
Meeting adjourned at 5:44pm. 
 

 

 

 

  

Page 4 of 47 



 
 

VICTORIA & ESQUIMALT POLICE BOARD 
 

 
 

COMMITTTEES UPDATE 
Public 

 

     
GOVERNANCE 

 
a. MOTION: Recommendation to Board: The Governance Committee  

              recommends to the Board, that Board approve the revised  
    Remuneration & Expense Claims policy as presented be approved  
    with an effective date of January 1, 2025.  

• Board Chair shall be provided an annual indemnity of  

$17,952.  

• Vice Chair and the Committee Chairs shall be provided an  

annual indemnity of $11,220.  

• Each of the Members at Large shall be provided an annual   

indemnity of $8,976.  

• Effective January 1, 2025, the indemnity for each of the Vice    

Chair, Committee Chairs and Members at Large shall be  

increased annually by an amount equal to the increase in the  

Consumer Price Index (CPI) for BC most recently published by  

Statistics Canada or its successor in function. In addition, the  

Board Chair indemnity will be increased to a rate two (2)  

times the CPI adjusted rate of the Member at Large position.  

• The annual indemnities for the Board Chair, Vice Chair,  

Committee Chairs and Members at Large shall be paid in  

equal bi-weekly installments on every second Friday  

throughout each year, in accordance with the City of Victoria  

Finance Department payroll schedules.  

• The annual indemnities for the Board Chair, Vice Chair,  

Committee Chairs and Members at Large shall be  

independently reviewed every third calendar year after that.  

• The Board Chair rate will be automatically reviewed if the  

Board implements an Executive Director position and/or  

increases other dedicated staffing to the Board.   

• The Chair can recommend to the Board a temporary increase  

in the indemnity amount for a Board member for special  

circumstances or assigned responsibilities related to their 

role on the Board.  

 

Page 5 of 47



 

 

• Elected officials appointed by respective councils are not  

eligible for remuneration per motion 24-123 as listed above.    

 

b. MOTION: Recommendation to Board: The Governance Committee  

recommends to the Board, that the Board approve that the terms of 

the policy, in motion C25-50, be retroactively applied to the position 

of the Board Chair as of August 20, 2024. 

 

c. MOTION: Recommendation to Board: that the Board approve the Police Act  
              Rules - Section 28 document as amended to add a line under 4.1  
             that reads: The Board will only review and approve VicPD Policy    
             – not the related procedures or departmental processes.  The   
            procedures and processes are operational matters outside of the    

Board’s purview.  The department is permitted to make  
amendments to the procedures and processes without Board  
involvement, except to the extent that such amendments  
contravene VicPD Policy.  The entire policy documents will be 
shared with the Board for their information; and have it sent to 
PSSG per reporting requirements. 

 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
 

            No discussion arising. 
 
FINANCE 

 

a. 250417 VEPB Response to PSSG re: Esq Councils Submission of 250408 
 See letter provided – for information only 

 

 

Page 6 of 47 



N. Remuneration & Expense Claims    

Although this is a volunteer position, all Board members (except the elected appointees see motion 
24-123) are eligible to receive remuneration to attend meetings, training, as well as approved 
activities and events. Remuneration is expected to cover out of pocket and incidental expenses 
incurred by the member in the course of carrying out their Board duties. This is not designed to 
compensate a Board member for actual hours worked; it is to express appreciation for the 
contributed hours. 

MOTION 24-123: That the Board does not pay elected officials appointed by their local councils a 
stipend. This is to be reviewed in two years or upon the appointment of new representative(s) from 
Victoria or Esquimalt Councils. Approved by the Board Nov 12, 2024.  

i. Remuneration 

Effective January 1, 202524, remuneration protocol will be implemented as follows:  

• Board Chair shall be provided an annual indemnity of $17,952.  
• Vice Chair and the Committee Chairs and the Vice Chair shall be provided an annual 

indemnity of $11,220000.  
• Each of the Members at Large shall be provided an annual indemnity of $8,976800.  
• Effective January 1, 2025, the indemnity for each of the Vice Chair, Board Chair, Committee 

Chairs , Vice Chair, and Members at Large shall be increased annually by an amount equal 
to the increase in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for BC most recently published by 
Statistics Canada or its successor in function. In addition, the Board Chair indemnity will be 
increased to a rate two (2) times the CPI adjusted rate of the Member at Large position.  

• The annual indemnities for the Board Chair, Vice Chair, Committee Chairs , Vice Chair, and 
Members at Large shall be paid in equal bi-weekly installments on every second Friday 
throughout each year, in accordance with the City of Victoria Finance Department payroll 
schedules.  

• • The annual indemnities for the Board Chair, Vice Chair, Committee Chairs , Vice Chair and 
Members at Large shall be independently reviewed every third calendar year after that.  

• The Board Chair rate may be reviewed if the Board implements an Executive Director 
position and/or increases other dedicated staffing to the Board or to consider any other 
material matter. 

• The Chair can recommend to the Board a temporary increase in the indemnity amount for a 
Board member for special circumstances or assigned responsibilities related to their role 
on the Board.  

• Elected officials appointed by respective councils are not eligible for remuneration per 
motion 24-123 as listed above.  

ii. Travel Expenses When travelling outside of Victoria, Board members may claim travel expenses 
such as ferry fees, plane tickets, baggage fees, parking, etc. Per diem rates for breakfast, lunch, 
dinner, and incidentals are paid out based on the current Police Union Collective Agreement rates. 
Per diems are not provided for attending Board business locally. The city requires that original 
receipts be provided in order to be reimbursed. Payment will be made via cheque.  

Page 7 of 47 



iii. Mileage Expenses Board members may claim for mileage when travelling outside of Victoria in a 
personal vehicle for Board approved purposes. Mileage claims are paid out based on the current 
Police Union Collective Agreement rates. Payment will be made via direct deposit.  

Page 8 of 47 



Page 9 of 47 



Page 10 of 47 



TERMS OF REFERENCE 
Victoria & Esquimalt Police Board – Governance Committee 

 

 
 

VICTORIA & ESQUIMALT POLICE BOARD 

Police Act Rules – Section 28 
Updated: TBD 

 

 

1. The Victoria and Esquimalt Police Board (Board) will make rules consistent with the Police 

Act, the regulations and the Police Director's standards respecting the following: 

1.1 The administration of the Victoria Police Department (VicPD); 

1.2 The prevention of neglect and abuse by VicPD employees; 

1.3 The efficient discharge of duties and functions of VicPD and its employees. 

 
2. This will be carried out by the approval of policies for VicPD as well as providing direction 

and guidance in relation to the priorities, goals and objectives of the Department. 
 

3.  In determining the direction and guidance to provide, the Board must consult with the 
Chief Constable and take into account: 

 
3.1 The priorities, goals and objectives for policing and law enforcement in British Columbia 

established by the minister; and  
 

3.2 The priorities, goals, and objectives of the City of Victoria and the Township of 
Esquimalt. 

 
4. In relation to the approval of policies, the Board will only review and approve the Policy and 

Scope sections of the policy and not the related procedures or departmental processes, 
which are operational matters.  
 
4.1 VicPD policies typically consist of a Policy section, a Scope and Reason for the Policy 
section, and a Procedures/Processes section.  

 
5. The Department is permitted to make amendments to policies without Board involvement, 

except to the extent that such amendments do not contradict the previously Board-
approved Policy or Scope sections.  

 
6. When new policy is being considered, or where existing policy requires revision or updating 

to the Policy or Scope sections, the proposed new language and an explanation of the 
proposed changes is to be forwarded by the OIC Executive Services (or their designate), via 
the Board EA, to the Chair of the Governance Committee for review. 

Page 11 of 47



TERMS OF REFERENCE 
Victoria & Esquimalt Police Board – Governance Committee 

 

 
7. The Chair of the Governance Committee will review the policy and may request input from 

the Governance Committee and/or any of its members.  
 

8. After this preliminary review, the policy will be returned to the OIC of Executive Services (or 
their designate) with any suggested edits as tracked changes for consideration.  

 
9. The Board will receive the final draft of new or revised policy that meets the requirements 

of section 4 above, as well as the explanation of any changes.  The new or revised policy will 
be reviewed by the Governance Committee and may be referred to the Board for formal 
adoption. 

 
10. Once adopted, the policies will be issued to the relevant employees of VicPD where they 

become the established duties and/or lawful/standing orders for employees to follow to 
ensure the requirements of section 28 of the Police Act are met.  

 
 

Page 12 of 47 



TERMS OF REFERENCE 
Victoria & Esquimalt Police Board – Governance Committee 

 

 
 

VICTORIA & ESQUIMALT POLICE BOARD 

PROTOCOL FOR POLICY REVIEW 
Updated: May 2021 

 

 
1. For the purposes herein, “VicPD Policy” shall include only the “Policy” and “Scope” sections of VicPD 

policy documents. 
 

2. The Board will only review and approve VicPD Policy - not the related procedures or departmental 
processes.  The procedures and processes are operational matters outside of the Board’s 
purview.  The department is permitted to make amendments to the procedures and processes 
without Board involvement, except to the extent that such amendments contravene VicPD Policy.  
The entire policy documents will be shared with the Board for their information. 

 
3. When new VicPD Policy is being considered, or where existing VicPD Policy requires revision or 

updating, the proposed new language and an explanation of the proposed changes to VicPD Policy is 
to be forwarded by the OIC Executive Services (or their designate), via the Board EA, to the Chair of 
the Governance Committee for review. 

 
4. The Chair of the Governance Committee will review the documents and may request input from the 

Governance Committee and/or any of its members.  
 

5. After this preliminary review, the VicPD Policy will be returned to the OIC of Executive Services (or 
their designate) with any suggested edits as tracked changes for consideration.  

 
6. The Board will receive the final draft of new or revised VicPD Policy, as well as the explanation of any 

changes.  The new or revised VicPD Policy will be reviewed by the Governance Committee and may 
be referred to the Board for formal adoption. 

 
 

Page 13 of 47



850 CALEDONIA AVE VICTORIA, BC V8T 5J8 250.995.7217 www.vicpd.ca 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

      
 

 
 

    
 

     

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

       
   

 
 

  
    

  
 

 
  

    
 

 

April  17,  2025

Mr.  Glen Lewis
Assistant Deputy Minister and Director of Police Services
Ministry  of  Public  Safety  &  Solicitor General

Via Email

Dear  ADM  and Director  Lewis:

RE:  Ref.  678003  –  Police Act  Section 27(3) Application  -  LNTF

This letter is in response to your letter dated  April 14,  2025 regarding the Victoria and Esquimalt Police
Board’s (the Board) request for an expedited review under Section 27(3) of the  Police Act.  The Director’s
review is requested due to a $230,000 budget shortfall in the 2025  Late Night Task Force (LNTF)  budget
because the Esquimalt Council did not approve  their  13.67% share  ($31,441) while Victoria Council approved
their 86.33% share ($198,559).

You have requested that we review the Township of Esquimalt’s submission dated April 8, 2025.  Our
responses are as follows:

1. The Esquimalt Council referred to a 2023 CBC News article that quoted Chief Constable Del Manak
stating that the service did not provide value to Esquimalt residents.  We acknowledge that the LNTF
serves the City of Victoria downtown entertainment district, however,  the Victoria Police Department
(VicPD)  is willing to now include the Saxe Point Public House, located in Esquimalt  at  101-505 Park Place,
in the  LNTF service.  This pub opened in the summer of 2024.

2. The Esquimalt Council mentioned  the possibility of the City of Victoria requesting additional resources
using Section 5  –  Optional Resources  of the  Framework Agreement.  However, Section 5.1  –  Municipal
Opting-in  is not applicable  regarding the  LNTF  funding, as the section allows a municipality to request an 
increase in policing resources, which in this case would be a request that would need to be initiated by
the City of Victoria.  The City of Victoria is not making a request for an increase in policing resources, but
rather they have  discontinued  separate  funding of the LNTF services and  indicated  in its letter to the
Board dated November 19, 2024  that  LNTF should be included in the Board’s budget if the Board deems
that the service is intended to provide  adequate policing services.

  The Board  has made the determination that  LNTF  is required to provide adequate policing services and  is 
considered  to  be  a part of VicPD’s core policing services.  The LNTF is  an essential  service required  to maintain 
late-night public safety on weekends  and busy periods  and  is  not considered  to be an “optional  resource.”  or an
increase in current services, therefore, the service does not fall under Section 5.1 of the  Framework Agreement.

3. The Esquimalt Council mentioned that the City of Victoria has allocated the  LNTF  funding in previous years 
outside of the police budget.  As referenced in 2.  above,  the City of Victoria has indicated that their
expectation is that the Police Board will  include  LNTF funding within the core police budget.  Further, the City
of Victoria has never considered the LNTF funding  to be an  “optional resource,” as evidenced by the Board 
never receiving an official written notice  from the City of Victoria  requesting optional  resources  for LNTF 
services, as required under Section 5.2 of  the  Framework Agreement.   

 

VICTORIA & ESQUIMALT POLICE BOARD 

Page 14 of 47

http://www.vicpd.ca/


850 CALEDONIA AVE VICTORIA, BC V8T 5J8 250.995.7217 www.vicpd.ca 

 

 

4. The Framework Agreement budget allocation formula recognizes that there are many disparities 
between the City of Victoria and the Township of Esquimalt’s policing needs and public safety demands. 
This fact is recognized by the provincial government’s decision to allocate just 13.67% of the police 
budget to the Township of Esquimalt. 

 
There is a fundamental understanding that specific Board budget items, whether they be for specific 
services, programs or initiatives, will more than likely benefit one municipality more than the other.  
However, both municipalities need to look at their policing needs through a much broader public safety 
lens and ensure that VicPD has the essential resources to keep both communities safe. This is the 
foundation on which the Framework Agreement was established and cannot be overlooked. 

 
From the Board’s perspective, we trust this meets your requirements as outlined and we look forward to 
your consideration of this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 

 
Elizabeth Cull 
Finance Committee Chair 

 

 
cc: Micayla Hayes, Board Chair 

 Chief Constable Del Manak 
 
 

Encl. 250414 – ADM Request for Information 
  250408 – Township of Esquimalt Submission 

140417 – Policing Framework Agreement 
241119 – City of Victoria LNTF 

 

Page 15 of 47 

http://www.vicpd.ca/


Page 16 of 47 



Page 17 of 47 



Page 18 of 47 



Page 19 of 47 



Page 20 of 47 



Page 21 of 47 



Page 22 of 47 



Page 23 of 47 



Page 24 of 47 



Page 25 of 47 



Page 26 of 47 



Page 27 of 47 



Page 28 of 47 



Page 29 of 47 



Page 30 of 47 



Page 31 of 47 



Page 32 of 47 



Page 33 of 47 



Page 34 of 47 



Page 35 of 47 



Page 36 of 47 



Page 37 of 47 



Page 38 of 47 



Page 39 of 47 



Page 40 of 47 



 

 

“The City of Victoria recognizes the Songhees and Xwsepsum Nations in whose traditional territories we live and work “Hay swx qa” 

 
N o . 1  C e n t e n n i a l  S q u a r e   V i c t o r i a   B r i t i sh  C o lu m b ia   C a n a d a   V 8 W 1 P6  

T e l e p h o n e  ( 2 5 0 )  3 6 1 - 0 2 0 0   F a x  ( 2 5 0 )  3 6 1 -0 3 4 8   Em a i l  m a y o r @ v i c t o r i a . c a  

 
November 19, 2024 
 
Elizabeth Cull  
Chair, Finance Committee 
Victoria and Esquimalt Police Board 
 
Sent via email: Board@vicpd.ca  
 
Dear Elizabeth Cull,  
 
Considering its impact on the city’s overall budget, Council must ensure that all police services 
and programs are included in the Victoria and Esquimalt Police Board’s 2025 provisional budget.  
 
Any programs intended to provide adequate police services, such as resources to support 
activities and actions arising from the “late night task force”, are expected to be included in the 
VEPB police budget.  
 
Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.   
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 

 
Marianne Alto 
Victoria Mayor 
 
 

Page 41 of 47 

mailto:Board@vicpd.ca


 
 

VICTORIA & ESQUIMALT POLICE BOARD 
 

 

DATE: May 20, 2025 

TO: Victoria & Esquimalt Police Board 

FROM: Chief Cst. Manak 

SUBJECT:   Chief Constable Monthly Engagement Highlights  

ACTION:    For Information 

 

Internal & External Engagements 

 

April 22 Attended the Surrey Police Service Change of Command Ceremony 

April 23 Presented a promotional plaque to Sergeant Ford 

April 23 Attended Police Honours Night 

April 24  Welcomed new VicPD recruits to the Before the Badge session  

April 24 Presented the Victoria Royals Community Service Award to Royals goalie, Jayden Kraus 

April 24 Presented a promotional plaque to Sergeant Bader 

April 24 Presented a Chief’s Commendation Award to Constable Shelley 

April 24 Provided a Chief’s update to Patrol Division, C Watch 

April 26 Attended the VicPD Reserve Class graduation ceremony 

April 26 Attended retired Chief Snowdon’s Celebration of Life service 

May 1 Attended the recruit swearing-in ceremony for Class 177 

May 10 Attended the Esquimalt Buccaneer Days Parade 

May 19 Participated in the Victoria Day Parade 

 

Equity, Diversity & Inclusion Engagements 
 
April 27 Attended Khalsa Day Parade 

April 27/28 Attended the Filipino Community Centre re: Vancouver street festival tragedy 

May 15 Attended the Moosehide Campaign March 

May 15 Attended the Aboriginal Coalition to End Homelessness Celebration 

 

Page 42 of 47



BC Association of Police Boards 
PO Box 33012, Victoria RPO Colwood Corners, BC, V9B 6K3 

Tel:  250-216-1502 
Email:  bcapbs@gmail.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
April 19, 2025 
 
Micayla Hayes 
Chair, Victoria Esquimalt Police Board 
 
Dear Ms. Hayes: 
 
Thank you very much for Victoria Esquimalt Police Board’s generous sponsorship of $575.00 towards a 
coffee break. As a not-for-profit organization, your support helps our efforts to bring opportunities for 
meaningful engagement with police boards, police services, local government and other agencies 
related to policing and police governance. Your sponsorship will be acknowledged at the conference. 
 
We look forward to hosting you and your conference registrants soon. 
 
With gratitude and kind regards, 
 
 
Lara Victoria 
President, BCAPB 
 
 

Page 43 of 47 

mailto:bcapbs@gmail.com


 

From: Dhillon, Sean 

To: Lamoureux, Tanya 

Cc: Hayes, Micayla; Cull, Elizabeth; 

Subject: Resignation from VicPD Police Board 

Sent: 2025-05-05 11:57:49 PM 

 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Flagged 

Hello Micayla and Elizabeth, 

I have sent in my resignation to the Province effective May 6th 2025. 

It does not feel right to attend the committees tomorrow, impacting any decisions made and then suddenly leave 
midway between it and the next Board meeting in May. I will formally be appointed to Saanich shortly this month, my 
new email is sdhillon@spdboard.ca 

I am still attending BCAPB, under Saanich's banner, however, I will be sending my conference costs to them, not Vicpd 
thereby saving the department. 

And if I am able, I will probably attend the public portion of May's Board meeting (as an audience member) to say 
goodbye to the team. Otherwise, I thank you and the Board members past and present for your support and 
collaboration, I've enjoyed my tenure at VicPD. I have sent Del a copy of an appreciation letter to the department and 
the board he can share if wants to. 

Tanya, when I return, I will drop off my building access pass and any other items. Please cancel my access to this email, I 
will not be reading any emails here after this message is sent, the app/email will be deleted at my end. 

Thank you and see you all 

Sean 

Sean S. Dhillon ICD.D 
Governance & Finance Committee 
Victoria and Esquimalt Police Board 
850 Caledonia Ave 
Victoria, BC V8T 5J8 

Cell: 250-818-1943 
Sean.Dhillon@VicPD.ca 

 

I acknowledge with respect the Lekwungen-speaking peoples on whose traditional territory I stand on and the Songhees, Esquimalt 
and WSÁNEĆ peoples whose historical relationships with the land continue to this day 

Page 44 of 47 

mailto:Sean.Dhillon@vicpd.ca
mailto:Tanya.Lamoureux@vicpd.ca
mailto:Micayla.Hayes@vicpd.ca
mailto:Elizabeth.Cull@vicpd.ca
mailto:sdhillon@spdboard.ca
mailto:Sean.Dhillon@VicPD.ca


From: dalyak <dalyak@shaw.ca> 

Date: 2025-04-19 3:39 p.m. (GMT-08:00) 

To: "Marianne Alto (Mayor)" <MAlto@victoria.ca> 

Subject: Resignation - May 31, 2025 

Mayor Alto, I have appreciated the opportunity you provided me as the City of Victoria's appointee 
to the VicPD Police Board. I respect the commitment and dedication of the Board members and the 
work performed each day by the Chief, our sworn members and the civilian employees of VicPD, as 
they contribute to the community safety and well-being of the citizens of Victoria and Esquimalt. 

Please accept this email as my official notification that my personal circumstances are such that I 
do not wish to be reappointed to the Board. As this time is one of change, and to allow a new 
appointee the maximum opportunity to begin their learning journey in this very critical role as soon 
as possible, my effective termination date will be May 31,2025. 

I welcome future opportunities to contribute to policing, community safety, and well-being in 
whatever capacity I may be of service. Being on the VicPD board has provided me with valuable 
experience, which I can take with me to other roles or opportunities that may be provided. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Dale Anne Yakimchuk 

Page 45 of 47 



 

E-Comm May Update for Police and Local Government Partners 1 

E-COMM MAY UPDATE FOR POLICE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT PARTNERS 
 
We are writing to share our monthly update on key activities at E-Comm to strengthen and improve our 
services on behalf of our police partners and the public we serve.  
 

Service levels to April 30, 2025  
 

• Strong service performance for police emergency call-taking, 9-1-1 – Police emergency call-

taking service levels remained strong, reaching 92% year-to-date (YTD) in the Lower Mainland 

and 91% on Vancouver Island. Both regions surpassed the set target of 88% of police emergency 

calls answered in 10 seconds. For 9-1-1, 98% of calls were answered within 5 seconds or less. 

 

• Police non-emergency service levels remain strong, call volumes rise – Non-emergency (NER) 

service levels remained strong at 87% in the Lower Mainland, and 85% on Vancouver Island 

(target: 80% of calls answered in three minutes or less). Lower Mainland YTD NER call volumes 

rose 8.5% versus the same period in 2024, while police emergency call volumes decreased over 

the same period, by 3%. This may be an early sign that our ongoing public education efforts 

around service improvements are having a positive impact on reporting. 

Transformation Updates 
 

• New Westminster Police resume full non-emergency service with E-Comm – On April 15, E-

Comm reassumed full-time non-emergency call-taking for the New Westminster Police 

Department. The reintegration went smoothly with no service level impacts expected.  

 

• New emergency call takers begin on-the-job training – Four of our non-emergency call takers 

successfully completed their classroom training to become emergency call takers in April and 

moved to on-the-job learning on our Operations floor in the Lower Mainland.  

Major Critical Incident in Vancouver  
 

• Mass Casualty Incident at Vancouver Lapu Lapu Festival – On April 26, our Lower Mainland call 

takers and dispatchers responded to a mass casualty incident at the Lapu Lapu Festival in 

Vancouver. Extra staff came in to offer help and our Peer Support teams were engaged for those 

handling incredibly difficult calls with professionalism and compassion. Our hearts are with the 

family and friends of the victims, and our first responder partners who attended the scene.  

Financial Forecasting for 2026 
 

• 2026 levy forecast – Our Finance Unit is working to prepare early levy forecast guidance to 

share with partners in the coming months. As engagement work on our new financial model has 

paused during the Province’s independent review of E-Comm, the existing methodology will be 

used to calculate the 2026 levy forecast.  

Communications & Public Affairs 
 

• Emergency Service Dispatchers and 9-1-1 Awareness Week – The critical work of our 

employees was acknowledged throughout 9-1-1 Week (April 13 – 19) with internal events and a 

social media campaign. Staff greatly appreciated visits from police and fire agencies, as well as 

online expressions of gratitude and support from partners, local governments, and the Province.  

Page 46 of 47 



 

E-Comm May Update for Police and Local Government Partners 2 

 

Page 47 of 47 


